Monica Hawkins

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:01 AM

Monica Hawkins

AMO Watchfile - June 15, 2023

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version

Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list

Watchfile

June 15, 2023
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- MPAC Board positions - Call for expressions of interest.

- Electrification and Energy Transition Panel - Call for feedback.

- Register for the AMO 2023 Annual General Meeting and Conference.
- Councillor training: Fall dates.

- AMO-OFIFC Indigenous Community Awareness: November limited availability.
- Human Rights and Equity Training: November workshop.

- AMO webinar: Meet the Partners!

- New incentives for your lighting projects!

- Canoe vendor spotlight: Generac.

- Careers: Ministry of Finance, Simcoe, and Elliot Lake.

AMO Matters

AMO has issued a call for expression of interests for building the AMO 2024 list of
nominees for the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation (MPAC) Board of
Directors. Applications are due June 30.

Provincial Matters

Organizations are invited to provide submissions to the Electrification and Energy
Transition Panel via email at energypanel@ontario.ca until June 30 at 5:00 pm.
Feedback will inform the Panel’s report to the Minister of Energy.

Eye on Events

AMO is excited about this year’'s Conference hosted by the City of London at RBC
Place London and DoubleTree by Hilton, August 20-23. View the preliminary program
and register now for this important event.

Secure your spot in AMQO’s iconic councillor training this fall. This training provides
councillors in all stages of their careers information, insights, and the necessary tools
to be an effective local leader. Register today.




Building on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) shared by AMO and the
Ontario Federation of Indigenous Friendship Centres (OFIFC), we are offering training
to help build indigenous cultural competency in municipal government. Register for the
November 27 training - limited availability.

Understanding your role and responsibilities as an elected official when it comes to
Human Rights & Equity is critical. This training examines your legislative
responsibilities and understanding what equity means and how it can be implemented.
Register today to build your knowledge in these complex areas.

AMO’s Digital Service partners are technology leaders who want to share their
solutions to encourage the digital transformation of municipal
administration/operations and help you discover process efficiencies. Register today
and learn more about their offerings over 2 lunch and learn sessions on June 15 and
June 22 at 12pm.

LAS

Are you considering LED upgrades at your municipal facilities? They may qualify for
new incentives. IESO’s custom track incentives have returned offering $0.13/kWh or
$1200/kW in some cases! Contact Christian Tham to find out how you can take
advantage of these through the LAS Facility Lighting Service.

Need back-up power for your buildings? We’re pleased to welcome Generac to the
Electrical Energy Power Generation category. Save time and money while keeping
your critical facilities operating when you need them. Contact Sarah to learn more.

Careers

Assistant Deputy Minister - Ministry of Finance. Provide advice on policy, legislation
and operational initiatives that support the government’s strategic objectives. Apply
online by June 21.

Policy & Committee Coordinator - County of Simcoe. Develop, coordinate, and
maintain a corporate policy framework (policies, procedures and work
instructions). Apply online by June 30.

Planner |l - County of Simcoe. Assemble and analyse information and prepare
recommendations regarding planning and development applications. Apply online by
June 30.

Chief Administrative Officer - City of Elliot Lake. Seeking an innovative leader with
great people skills who is able to collaborate, make decisions, communicates well,
able to prioritize and manage change. Apply to la@tdobbie.com by June 30.

Deputy Treasurer - City of Elliot Lake. General management of the Treasury
Department, including tax collection, development of the annual corporate budget,
financial reporting requirements. Apply to la@tdobbie.com by June 30.

Chief Building Official - City of Elliot Lake. Responsible for examining plans, building,
and plumbing inspections, and issuing permits. Apply to la@tdobbie.com by June 30.




About AMO

AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO
supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal
government as a vital and essential component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow

@AMOPolicy on Twitter!
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AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856
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